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From:  [mailto: justice.org.au]  
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 12:16 PM 
To:  
Subject: Follow up to letters of 1 June and 28 May 
Importance: High 
 
Dear  
 
I refer to our letters to you of 1 June and 28 May, in relation to our client , attached again for 
your convenience.  
 
We have received no response to either of these letters. I therefore request a response by 5pm today. 
 
Best wishes, 
 

  
 
Senior Solicitor | Legal Practice Manager 
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Please note that we have moved offices and are now at 5/22 Cooper Street, Surry Hills. Our postal address and phone 
number remains the same. 
 
 

 

PO Box 587, Woollahra NSW 1350 
justice.org.au 

www.justice.org.au 
+61 2  

 
The National Justice Project ACN 609 620 028 
Liability limited by a scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation. 
 
This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error, please tell 
us immediately by return email and delete the document. This email and its contents are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted 
without written consent of the copy write owner.  
 

 
The National Justice Project acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the lands on which we meet and work and we 
pay our respects to Elders past and present. 
 

 
If you have received this transmission in error please 
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all 
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent 
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 
of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect 
of information in the e-mail or attachments. 

This email may be protected by legal professional privilege. 
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From:  [mailto: justice.org.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:49 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Follow up to letters of 1 June and 28 May [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3567600] 
 
Dear  
 
Many thanks for the below response.  
 
We have today received advice from an  that our client’s need for  is 
becoming increasingly urgent. From our understanding of the medical records, 

 
 

 
 
While we would prefer to negotiate an acceptable outcome for our client without the involvement of the courts, it is 
becoming clear that we need to take action this week if we are to be able to secure  

. We appreciate your response but are concerned that despite your client becoming aware of our 
client’s  on 28 May, it was not until 7 June that any action was taken to examine our client. Our client advises 
that  has not refused an  examination since our letter of 28 May:  did refuse one  examination 
in early May because  believed that it would have been very painful, but was not asked to undergo another one 
until 7 June.  
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Given the lengthy delay between our initial letter and the examination that was undertaken on 7 June, we are 
concerned that if we do not take court action this week, further delays will put our client at serious risk. Of course, if 
we are successful in court, our client will still need to be moved to a location where a  can 
be obtained which in itself will take time, and as such it is important that further delays are avoided. 
 
Please consider this our final request to negotiate a  for our client, , 
prior to our commencing court action. We expect that this will occur late this week.  
 
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
 
 
 
From:  [mailto: ags.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 12:54 PM 
To:  < justice.org.au> 
Subject: RE: Follow up to letters of 1 June and 28 May [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID3567600] 
 
Dear  
 
We are instructed that neither IHMS nor our client were aware of   prior to your letter of 28 May 2018. 
We are instructed that prior to 7 June 2018, your client refused to consent to a  physical exam in any 
consultation with IHMS, and had not mentioned  in any history taken.  consented to a physical 
examination on 7 June 2018. IHMS have advised our client that in light of the examination on 7 June 2018 they are 
now in a better position to progress further enquiries as to the appropriate place to undergo a termination procedure 
for  (including in Taiwan). They are progressing those enquiries as expeditiously as possible. We will respond 
further to your correspondence as soon as we receive further instructions. 
 
Regards 
 

 
___________________________ 

 
Senior Lawyer 
Australian Government Solicitor 
T 02  F 02 9581 7650 
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ags.gov.au 
Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au 
 
Important: This message may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you think it was sent to you by 
mistake, please delete all copies and advise the sender. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is 
authorised by AGS. 

 
 
 
 
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

 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 
privileged and/or copyright information.  
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and 
have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 

 
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

 
Sensitive:Legal 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 1:51 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW:  - [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

FYI only – IHMS have confirmed they did not encourage  to pursue  treatment whilst in Taiwan. This 
information has been communicated to  
 
Thanks 
 

 
Offshore Health Operations 
Offshore Operational Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Support Group  
Australian Border Force 
P: (02)   
Email: abf.gov.au  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 1:46 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: FW:  -  
 
Hi  
 
Please see response below re the question you raised on the  SMO. 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 

 
Offshore Operational Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Australian Border Force 
Ph: (02)  
E: abf.gov.au 
 
 
 
From:  < ihms.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 12:55 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: FW:  -  
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Good afternoon, 
 
IHMS assistance cannot confirm that this occurred based on the medical record. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
Coordinating Registered Nurse – IHMS Centralised Service Team 
International Health and Medical Services 
Level 1, Building B, Pinnacle Office Park, 4 Drake Avenue 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
Tel: +61 2  Fax: +61 2 9086 9858 
Email: ihms.com.au 
Web: www.ihms.com.au 
 
 
 
From:  [mailto: abf.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 11:46 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE:  -  
 
Good morning 
 
Can IHMS advise if there was a SMO who is  that gave assurances to  that the  surgery would 
be completed while  is in Taiwan? 
 
 
 
 
Regards, 

 
Offshore Operational Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Australian Border Force 
Ph: (02)  
E: abf.gov.au 
 
 
 
From:  < ihms.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 9:31 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE:  -  
 
Good morning, 
 
TAH has recommended  for  symptoms and surgery has not been recommended at 
this time. 
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Thanks 
 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

  
Coordinating Registered Nurse – IHMS Assistance 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:56 AM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject:  -  
 
Good morning IHMS 
 
Can you please provide an update on the recommendations received from the TAH for  to have his  
surgery completed in Taiwan. 
 
Can IHMS also advise if the  surgery that  transferred to POM in June for was completed. 
 
 
 
 
 
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
Important Notice: 
This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the intended recipient(s) only 
and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original 
communication. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:26 PM
To:
Subject: FW: 
Attachments: REPORT pdf; REPORT  

 June 12 2018.pdf;  AA referral.docx

Importance: High

Hi, 
 
As discussed 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:24 PM 
To: '  
Cc:   
Subject: FW:  
Importance: High 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find below the urgent AA evacuation request for medical movement: 
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Consultation with  (Intensivist) and Dr  (  Emergency 
Physician), both have high concerns of  and advised immediate transfer 
to a tertiary facility with a  intensive care unit. 
 
IHMS is aligned with this advice and recommends immediate medevac to Australia or a third 
country with comparable medical capability that can manage a  emergency with a 

 ICU.  
 
Without transfer to an appropriate location,  is at risk of further deterioration and a fatal 
outcome.  
 
IHMS are seeking approval for OMR and have had an initial discussion with Dr  this 
afternoon. Dr  has advised IHMS to transfer  down to the RonH this afternoon for 
further assessment and intervention and will meet to discuss the OMR. 
 
 

 
Thank you. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 8:13 PM
To: Elizabeth HAMPTON
Cc: Vanessa HOLBEN;  
Subject: Re:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi  
 
We would be happy to reach out and see if we could get that consultation going.  
 
We will also continue to get advice through the telemedicine service.  
 
Kind regards  

  
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 12 Jun 2018, at 7:46 pm, Elizabeth HAMPTON < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> wrote: 

For Official Use Only 
Thank you  I understand that RONH has a  who has assessed . If 
possible it would be good if that clinician were able to keep an eye on  while he is at the rpc 
clinic until transfer has been arranged. Is it possible to reach out to them locally to see whether they 
would be happy to assist? 
 

 
 

 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 7:19:53 pm 
To: "Elizabeth HAMPTON" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: Fwd:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Dear   
 
Thank you for the call to discuss the patient.  
 
To note:  
- IHMS continues to recommend transfer to Australia or a third country of comparable health care 
as its first option for transfer. 
- the Air Ambulance will need a  team which we are looking at sourcing.  
- While PIH had accepted the patient IHMS is unsure of their  ICU capability. However, we 
believe that such a transfer represents a step up in care for the patient. 
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- the patient was assessed by the  at the RONH and due to a lack of beds was not 
admitted. In this instance, IHMS is bound to transfer  back to RPC Clinic. Should the 
Department not wish this to occur to please let me know.  
 
IHMS will continue to source an appropriate air ambulance in the interim and will await official 
decision from the TPC. 
 
Should the Department request any other action please let me know.  
 

 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: 12 June 2018 at 5:28:50 pm AEST 
To:  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: Fwd:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Fyi 

Dr   
Area Medical Director  

 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From:  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: 12 June 2018 at 5:26:41 pm AEST 
To:  < ihms.com.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>, 

 < abf.gov.au>,  
< abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thank you.  
The department will engage with PNG Government to seek approval 
for transfer.  
I understand the OMR is still outstanding so please confirm this as 
soon as possible. Are you also able to send through a AA quote for 
transfer to PNG. 
regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
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Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

From:  [mailto: ihms.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:23 PM 
To:  < @ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  

 < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: FW:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
Importance: High 
Hi  
PIH are willing to accept the client under the Consultant 
Paediatrician Dr  
Thanks 
Kind regards, 

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may  
have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that  
the link points to the correct file and location.

 
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
From:  [mailto: ABF.GOV.AU]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:32 PM 
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: RE:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
Thanks. As discussed with Dr  can you please confirm whether 
PIH or Taiwan are options, and in that order please. 
regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 
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From: IHMS  [mailto: ihms.com.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:24 PM 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:15 PM
To:
Cc:   
Subject: Information regarding possible medevac [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 

Good evening  

Please see below information regarding the requested medevac for  I have 
highlighted areas where IHMS have not yet provided the information. 

The following are  details. 

 

Background 

On 12 June 2018, our health services provider, International Health and Medical Services (IHMS) escalated 
an urgent Request for Medical Movement (RMM) for  from Nauru to a third 
country, for urgent transfer to a tertiary facility with a  intensive care unit for treatment of  

. 

Clinical summary: 
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Risks: 

Consultation with  (Intensivist) and Dr  (  Emergency Physician), both 
have high concerns of  and advise immediate transfer to a tertiary facility with a 

 intensive care unit. 
 
Expected time: 

Unknown at this stage. 

Treatment location: 

Unknown at this stage. 

Accompanying family: 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 
 

Offshore Health Operations 
Offshore Operational Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Telephone: (02)  
Email: abf.gov.au  
 

 

 
 

 
Sensitive 
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This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 6:52 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]

For Official Use Only 
Hi   
 
Can we prepare an SOI for the clients under the circumstances? It would be much quicker. 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: " " < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 20:40:30 
To: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  

 < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good evening  
IHMS has escalated the urgent transfer of a refugee  to POM for medical treatment. Details of the 
medical evacuation are still not known. 
It is possible that a security escort will be required. Is this possible to be arranged? 
regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: @abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 
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From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:37 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
Thank you for your prompt reply. Do you have any idea when the destination will be confirmed? 
Sorry, should be ASR – Additional Service Request for security escort. 
Kind regards 

 
Nauru Health Liaison Officer  
Offshore Health Operations 
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group Australian Border Force  
Nauru landline: +674  
Nauru mobile: +674  
Australian mobile: +674  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:30 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
Appreciate the email.  
As discussed: 
OHOS is waiting for formal notification and request from IHMS – has only just been received. 
As  is a refugee an OMR is required and IHMS confirmed that they are seeking this from the OMR committee 
(Dr  
IHMS will also confirm whether PNG or Taiwan are options. 
I am unsure ‘ASA for the medevac is being processed between IHMS and ABF at National Offices level’ – are you able 
to confirm what this means? 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:20 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>;  ;  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good afternoon colleagues 
We do not have a  for the following  clients on file: 

Nauru Ops will obtain travel documentation for . Superintendent  will speak to Transfers 
Officer shortly.  
Nauru Civil Aviation is yet to be notified. GoN Operations Manager was verbally informed of the upcoming transfer.  
I was advised by SD Lead that ASA for the medevac is being processed between IHMS and ABF at National Offices 
level. 
We are awaiting your further instructions regarding the destination of the proposed medevac flight.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:00 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au>;  

 < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: Urgent medivac 
Patient: 
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Consultation with  (Intensivist) and Dr  (  Emergency Physician), 
both have high concerns of  and advise immediate transfer to a tertiary facility 
with a  intensive care unit. 
Regards, 

 (IHMS SMO) 
Important Notice: 
This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may 
contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of 
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately 
notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your 
cooperation. 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:29 AM
To: ;  
Cc:      

 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thank you for the update colleagues. 
 
We have given our Nauruan security provider a heads-up just in case a security escort may be required.  
 
Looking forward to your further update. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:22 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks. We are still waiting on confirmation from IHMS as to whether security is required based on capacity of the 
plane. Medevac is likely to depart Nauru tomorrow. Details will be provided shortly. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:58 AM 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 6:40 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:30 AM
To: ;  
Cc:     
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  
 
We will await your advice, then touch base with CSI. 
 
Without an idea on where the flight is going (for visa details most importantly) and whether a male or female officer 
might be required, CSI cannot really provide any indication of whether they are in a position to provide a security 
escort.  
 
The sooner we have that information the better – happy to manage through a small number of senior CSI officers 
for OpSec if necessary.  
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
Assistant Director Offshore Contracts Section 
Services Management Branch | Property and Major Contracts Division 
Corporate Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  |M: +61  
Email: homeaffairs.gov.au 

 
 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:22 AM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:39 PM
To:  ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
I met with Dr  (and others) a short time ago, she is aware. 
 
Regards 

 
Health Liaison Officer, Port Moresby 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 

M: +675  
M: +61   
E: homeaffairs.gov.au or abf.gov.au 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:28 PM 
To:  ;  ;   
Cc:   
Subject: Fwd: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Hi all - can you please confirm that PIH are aware of the incoming medevac into PNG? 
 
Thanks 

 
 

 
Health Services Contract Management 
Services Management Branch  
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Property and Major Contracts Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
M: +61  

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 14:51:56 
To: "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

FYI 
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 1:31 PM 
To:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< @HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac request - security escort Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Apologies for the oversight, I forgot to include a request for Paladin in POM to provide a security convoy on arrival 
of the medevac to POM and also heads up on accommodation at the Shady Rest. Security presence at hospital is to 
follow standard process. 
 
For Nauru end – IHMS has not yet confirmed if security escort is required due to capacity on aircraft 
For POM end – Paladin security escort is required to PIH on arrival (noting  will likely travel in Ambulance) and 
accommodation requirements. Security presence at hospital if that is a standard process.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 6:59 PM
To:  
Cc:      

Subject: Re: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only 
Thanks  Noted. 
 

 
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 20:54:53 
To: "  < abf.gov.au>, " " @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  

 < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For Official Use Only 
Hi all,  
 
I just received a call from HOST who case manage the family asking for an update.  
 
The family has apparent been told by staff at the RoNH to be prepared for a medical evacuation within the 
next 4 hours.  
 
I advised HOST ( ) this case is on our radar but at very early stages regarding discussions about 
treatment options. 
 

 advised me the family’s case manager (  is flying out tomorrow and the replacement case 
manager will not be available until Thursday.  
 
I advised HOST we would keep them updated.  
 
Kind regards, 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: "  < abf.gov.au> 
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Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 20:12:01 
To: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  

 < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For Official Use Only 
Thank you  Noted. 
 

 
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 19:17:53 
To: "  < abf.gov.au> 
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
Thanks. 
I acknowledge what you are saying however IHMS head office has been asked to confirm whether a third country 
can provide the necessary treatment. If neither hospitals can provide the necessary treatment, a TPC will need to be 
arranged for transfer to Australia and the decision will be with the TPC members. At this stage, OHOS is awaiting 
further information from IHMS head office.  
In terms of documents, if the team could please progress the signing of documents (relevant TDs and visas) for both 
PNG and Taiwan. This will ensure that either option is ready. 
Regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:02 PM 
To:  ;   
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Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
I spoke to HSM again and she advised me that  is at RoNH and is being reviewed now.  

; however  will still require medical treatment. 
Once the medical review is finalised the OMR can be progressed. 
I asked HSM if  will remain in the hospital o/n and HSM responded that they are hoping for a medevac 
tonight. 
I also spoke to the Transfers Officer who pointed out that the Taiwan visa process takes 3 days. It would be quicker 
to obtain docs for medevac to PNG or A/a. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:48 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
IHMS have not provided any idea on when the destination will be confirmed. As discussed, transfer will likely to be 
either PNG or Taiwan. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:42 PM
To: ;  
Cc:  ; 
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only 
Perfect - tks - the team are working with Wilsons now re the photo - could I ask that if it is an early am 
mission that you text me as soon as known and we will head in to sort out the paperwork otherwise  will 
head in early (around 0700).  

Regards,  
 

 
Programme Coordinator - Nauru 
Australian Border Force 
Nauru +674  
Aust. +61  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 21:38:12 
To: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, 
"  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
Thanks for your email.  
There are still a lot of unknowns - We are still waiting for confirmation from ICA for in-principle approval, IHMS has 
not sent through the medevac quotes or any details on the requested medevac, also we don’t have TDs, visa 
applications, transferee agreements, GON uplift etc… (no ones fault) 
I suspect that it may not come through tonight, however it is only 1930AEST. Just in case, I would recommend that 
the photo be arranged tonight just in case all the approvals come through in the next few hours and there is an early 
arrival planned. 
DOOC NCU is available if Nauru requires assistance over night.  
I hope that helps. 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:26 PM 
To:  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For Official Use Only 
Hi  
 
Just for our planning on island - do you think it will be overnight? We are just trying to plan preparing travel docs etc 
we need at this end and we are following up to see if  has a pic on file for RPC access otherwise we will need 
to arrange a photo. We are happy to go in tonight if required to support an early am mission. Appreciate it’s early in 
the process.  
Regards,  
 

 
Programme Coordinator - Nauru 
Australian Border Force 
Nauru +674  
Aust. +61  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 

 
From: " " @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 at 21:01:03 
To: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi All, 
Please be advised of the below: 

• IHMS head office has not sent through a medevac quote for approval. IHMS will activate a medevac once 
approved by the department and not before.  

• PIH, PNG has agree to accept the refugee  
• Refugee documents need to be prepared for the transfer, including PNG visa applications 
• The Commander has sought approval from PNG CMO for the transfer  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:18 PM 

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
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s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email
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From:  < ihms.com.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 6:00 PM 

FOI Document #13

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:59 PM
To:  ;  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only 
Dear all, 
 
Transfers Officer and I will head out to work at 6am unless advised differently.  
 
Regards  
 

  
HLO 
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
From: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 21:48:05 
To: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  

 < abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  and  
DOOC NCU will continue to liaise and progress arrangements until morning. Our overnight handover will contain 
instructions to text or call you  if details are known overnight. 

 
A/g Inspector | National Coordination Unit | Australian Border Operations Centre  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Operations Group  
Australian Border Force 
M: Office Hours: 0600-2130 (7 days): +614  
M: 24/7: +614  
E: abf.gov.au 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:44 PM 
To:  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Urgent medivac - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks great.  
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I am handing over to DOOC NCU now. I acknowledge your request about a text as soon as the details are known. 
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

FOI Document #14

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email

s22(1)(a)(ii) s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)



From:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 7:03 PM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Urgent Air Ambulance for  -  request 

for PNG approval [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 
Hi   
 
I’ve confirmed that there will be plenty of room at Shady Rest to accommodate , if they end up 
coming across from Nauru. 
 
Regards 

 
Mob:  
Sent by Email+ 

Sensitive 
 

 
From: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 6:53:13 PM 
To: "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG 
approval [DLM=Sensitive] 

Sensitive 

No worries, just spoke with  – he is going to flag with  tonight. 
Regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
Sensitive 

From:  [mailto: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 6:50 PM 
To:   
Subject: Re: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG 
approval [DLM=Sensitive] 
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Sensitive 
Ack, thanks. 

Regards 
 

Mob:  
Sent by Email+ 

Sensitive 

 
From: " " < @ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 at 6:32:45 PM 
To: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG 
approval [DLM=Sensitive] 

Sensitive 
Hi  
FYI – as discussed. 
Regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 
Sensitive 
 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 6:16 PM 
To: immigration.gov.pg 
Cc: immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; 

immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; 
immigration.gov.pg;  (DFAT) < dfat.gov.au>; 

 (DFAT) < dfat.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Alana SULLIVAN 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  ;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Urgent Air Ambulance for  request for PNG 
approval [DLM=Sensitive] 
Sensitive 
Dear CMO   
I am writing to request whether ICA will consider and support the urgent transfer of a refugee from Nauru 
to Port Moresby who requires treatment at the Pacific International Hospital (PIH). The transfer will involve 

 refugees in total.  
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

. IHMS have confirmed the Overseas Medical Referral has been verbally 
approved.  
Clinical summary: 

Risks: 
Consultation with Australian specialists  (Intensivist) and Dr  (  
Emergency Physician) both have high concerns of  and advise immediate transfer 
to a tertiary facility with a  intensive care unit. 
Expected time: 
Unknown at this stage – to be confirmed once assessed by PIH. 
Treatment location: 
PIH has confirmed they are willing to accept  under the Consultant  
Dr  
Accompanying family: 
IHMS has requested that . 

Z
A

Once the Department of Home Affairs receives all the relevant documentation from Nauru, we will send the 
package through to seek your final approval. 
In addition to the above, it would be appreciated if you could please confirm if there are any specific visa 
requirements for the security escort. 
Kind regards 

 
Commander, Offshore Operational Coordination 
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: 02  | M:   
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:38 PM
To:
Cc:    
Subject: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG approval 

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: FW:  COI - pdf; COI -  1.pdf; PNG visa 

application - pdf; PNG visa application  1.pdf; POM Transfer 
Agreement ....pdf

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Please see below draft email requesting PNG approval for the medevac. I have included all attachments except the 
GoN approval to transfer. 
 
 
Dear CMO  
 
I am writing to seek your consideration of an urgent transfer of a medical case from Nauru to PNG for urgent 
admission to a paediatric intensive care facility. Transfer is being proposed via Air Ambulance.  
 

· IHMS Request for Medical Movement – detailing the urgent medical treatment required. 

· Certificate of identity –  

· PNG Visa applications 

· Signed undertaking to return to Nauru after medical treatment 

· Government of Nauru – approval to transfer (uplift)  

 
If approved, it is likely the Air Ambulance will arrive tomorrow 14JUN2018. IHMS has confirmed that Pacific 
International Hospital have agreed to accept the patient for the required medical treatment.  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:11 PM
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG 

approval - update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  Acknowledged, I will liaise with Program Support to coordinate Paladin and co this end. 
 
Regards 

 
Health Liaison Officer, Port Moresby 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 

M: +675  
M: +61   
E: homeaffairs.gov.au or abf.gov.au 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:09 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:   
Subject: Fwd: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG approval - update [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Hi  
 
Please see below ICA approval with references to DCMO T and Airport OIC. 
 
Regards 

  
 

 
a/g Superintendent  
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Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
From: "  < immigration.gov.pg> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 9:17:54 pm 
To: "  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < immigration.gov.pg>, "  
< immigration.gov.pg>, " immigration.gov.pg" < immigration.gov.pg>, 
" immigration.gov.pg" < immigration.gov.pg>, " immigration.gov.pg" 
< immigration.gov.pg>, " immigration.gov.pg" < immigration.gov.pg>, 
" immigration.gov.pg" < immigration.gov.pg>, "  (DFAT)" 
< dfat.gov.au>, "  (DFAT)" < dfat.gov.au>, 
"  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "Alana SULLIVAN" 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG approval - 
update [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Dear   
 
Request approved for uplift into Port Moresby. 
 
DCMO  Airport OIC, 
 
Please facilitate visa and smooth entry if all in order. 
 
Regards 

 
Chief Migration Officer 
 
On Wed, 13 Jun 2018, 8:59 PM  < abf.gov.au> wrote: 
For-Official-Use-Only 
 
 
Dear CMO  
 
Apologies for disturbing you at this time of the evening. 
 
I note that you are still considering the approval of the recent request for transfer (via Air Ambulance) of a medical 
case of , from Nauru to PNG for urgent admission to the Pacific International Hospital (PIH).  
 
As this matter is urgent, I have attached the below relevant documentation from Nauru, for your final 
consideration and approval. 
 

• Certificate of identity –  

• PNG Visa applications 

• Signed undertaking to return to Nauru after medical treatment 
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• IHMS Request for Medical Movement – detailing the urgent medical treatment required and two supporting 
specialist reports.  

 

Government of Nauru – approval to transfer (uplift) pending 

IHMS has confirmed that verbal approved Overseas Medical Referral (OMR) has been provided, with formal 
documentation pending.  

If approved, it is likely the Air Ambulance will arrive tomorrow 14JUN2018 at 0915AM (PNG Local Time).  
 
I would be grateful for your earliest consideration of this request 
 
Kind regards 
 
 

 
Commander, Offshore Operational Coordination 
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
P: 02  | M:   
E: abf.gov.au 

 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 
 
 
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it 
is addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message 
and attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, 
legally privileged and/or copyright information.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:06 AM
To:   
Cc:    
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
Quotes received with thanks. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Border Force Supervisor 
National Coordination Unit | Australian Border Operations Centre  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Support Group  
Australian Border Force 
M: Office Hours: 0600-2130 (7 days): +614  
M: 24/7: +614  
E: abf.gov.au 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:11 AM 
To:  ;  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: FW: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Good morning   
 
As requested please see attached 2 quote attachments for the movement to POM and to Australia.  
 
In addition approximate timeframes are as below:  
 
For either destination, crew would pre-position to Honiara on the 13th June for crew rest. All times given are Sydney local for consistency. 
 
Transfer to Brisbane 
 
On 14th June 
07:00 Departure from Honiara to Nauru (2 hours) 
09:00 Arrival Nauru 
10:00 Departure from Nauru to Honiara (2 hours) 
12:00 Arrival Honiara for refuelling 
12:30 Departure from Honiara to Brisbane (3 hours) 
15:30/16:00 Arrival Brisbane 
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Transfer to Port Moresby 
On 14th June 
07:00 Departure from Honiara to Nauru (2 hours) 
09:00 Arrival Nauru 
10:00 Departure from Nauru to Port Moresby (3.5 hours) 
13:30 Arrival Port Moresby 
 
 
Please note IHMS have been advised there is no breakdown of quote available at this time.  
 
If there is any further information required please contact IHMS Assistance.  
 
Your earliest update regarding approvals still awaited would be greatly appreciated.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Kind regards,  
 

  
Coordinating Registered Nurse – IHMS Assistance 
International Health and Medical Services 
Level 1, Building B, Pinnacle Office Park, 4 Drake Avenue 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
Tel: (02)  
Fax: (02) 9086 9858 
E-mail: ihms.com.au 
Web: www.ihms.com.au 
 
 
From:  [mailto: abf.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 12:36 AM 
To:    
Cc:     
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
As discussed on the phone just now, could you please provide the quote attachments which show full breakdown of 
costs and timing for the AA to POM.  
 
ABF are currently waiting for GoN uplift approval and PNG ICA entry approval. 
 
No need to call me back when this has been emailed as I will action immediately at 6:00am when I arrive to work. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 11:42 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>; 

  
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
 
Good evening,  
 
As per your request, please see the below quote for AA to POM. Please also see attached quote for the Australian 
option as per our initial recommendation.  
 
Please advise us of the formal approval status as soon as possible so we can progress this.  
 
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
 
 

Dear Team, 
 
As per your request, please find the below quote and availability for the Air Ambulance retrieval of patient  

 from Nauru to Port Moresby. 
 
We have confirmed availability via Medical Rescue, who are available to transport this patient for arrival into Brisbane 
on the 14th June 2018. Estimated time of arrival into Port Moresby would be 14:00hrs local. Total cost for this 
evacuation is AUD136,900. 
 
We appreciate your response and confirmation of coverage from the client as soon as possible so we may make the 
necessary arrangements for the evacuation of this patient. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
Operations Team Leader, Sydney Assistance Centre 
 
t +61 (0)2   
e   
f +61 (0)2 9372 2455 
Sydney Assistance Centre 24/7: +61 (0)2  
internationalsos.com 
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INTERNATIONAL SOS  
WORLDWIDE REACH. HUMAN TOUCH.  
DOWNLOAD ASSISTANCE APP for one-touch routine or emergency assistance worldwide - travel, health and security 
information at your fingertips!  
www.internationalsos.com/assistance-app  
 
 
 
 
 
 
On 12 Jun 2018, at 9:27 pm,  <  wrote: 
 
 
 
Dear Team, 
 
 
Please be advised of the below quote and availability for the Air Ambulance retrieval of patient  
from Nauru to Brisbane. 
 
 
We have confirmed availability via Medical Rescue, who are available to transport this patient for arrival into Brisbane 
on the 14th June 2018. Estimated time of arrival into Brisbane would be 16:00hrs local. Total cost for this evacuation is 
AUD125,050. 
 
 
Lifeflight and Careflight options are not-viable options at this time. 
 
 
We have confirmed receiving care at Lady Cilento Children's Hospital. 
 
 
We appreciate your response and confirmation of coverage from the client as soon as possible so we may make the 
necessary arrangements for the evacuation of this patient. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
 
 

 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:54 AM
To:  
Cc:      

   Elizabeth HAMPTON;  

Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]; Re:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  I note the correspondence, however if not every party is receiving the same information then there 
will be conflicting information. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:42 AM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;  ; 

  
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Thanks   
 
We will work towards a confirmed solution for PNG.  
 
Please see attached my correspondence with Ms Hampton last night for your information.  
 

  
Senior Medical Director  
Mob: +61  
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From:  [mailto ABF.GOV.AU]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:32 AM 
To:   
Cc:       
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  and  
 
Thanks for providing additional information. I note that the department confirmed PNG, please work towards PNG. 
 
The department relies on IHMS to confirm appropriate facilities and OHOS was advised that PIH has the capacity. At 
no stage has IHMS advised the department before now that IHMS feels that PIH does not have the capability to 
manage this case. When I spoke with  yesterday I told  standard pathways need to be explored ie: IHMS to 
confirm PNG or Taiwan, it was at this stage IHMS confirmed PIH. I am sure you can see the dilemma here for the 
department. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:06 AM 
To:  < ihms.com.au>;   
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au>; 

 < abf.gov.au>;  <DIBPCorrespondence@ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Dear   
 
Again, I would like to re-iterate that IHMS would recommend Australia as the first option as we are of the opinion 
that  requires  ICU capability.  
 
While PIH has accepted , IHMS does not believe that they have the capability to manage the case.  
 
A transfer to PIH would be seen as a step up in health care.  
 

  
Senior Medical Director  
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Mob: +61  
 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:45 AM 
To:  
Cc:       
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Hi   
 
We have activated the AA, however the provider will need a final destination to be confirmed (PNG/Australia).  
 
International SOS are currently confirming with the provider when this information is needed– however in previous 
cases it has been required prior to take off from Australia.  
 
Could we please request ABF continue to chase PNG ICSA for this approval, and we will provide an update once we 
have confirmed when the final destination will need to be known. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Coordinating Registered Nurse - IHMS Assistance 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:56 AM 
To:  
Cc:      
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  
 
Please activate, noting PNG ICA approval is pending. No timeframes have been provided, however as discussed if 
needed plane could be re-routed to Australia as a last resort.  
 
ABF on island were advised that the HSM was seeking the formal approval. Verbal approval of the OMR has been 
received.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:46 AM 
To:   
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Good Morning  
 
Thank you for the update. 
Given the Delegate has provided approval for the AA to PNG; can we activate the provider? As per the timeline sent 
to ABF yesterday, the crew will need to overnight in Honiara for arrival and retrieval of the patient to occur 
tomorrow.  
If this is not able to be done – please provide timeframe as to when the approval for PNG ICA and travel documents 
is expected? 
 
We were advised by the Nauru SMO that given the urgent clinical situation; verbal OMR approval was provided by 
Dr  last night.  
 
As the cut off time of 1100 is fast approaching, could you please urgently advise on the above? 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:08 AM 
To:  
Cc:      
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
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Morning  
 
Delegate approval has been given for AA movement to PNG. PNG ICA approval pending. Travel documents and GON 
approval pending. Formal OMR pending.  
 
Please note that IHMS previously advised that cut off deadline was 11AM. Offshore Health has now taken back over 
the case so please ensure emails are directed to  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:02 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  ;  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Hi  
 
In addition to my previous email. 
The provider has advised the following: “I can confirm that  can accompany the patient. If the client assesses 
the pt and accompanying  as a risk then yes we would require an security escort.” 
 
We are requesting an update regarding the delay for the movement approval for  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:04 AM 
To:  
Cc:       
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Good Morning   
 
Luggage will be no more than 7kg per person.  
 
The provider is re-confirming capacity, however it is likely that  can be accommodated on the 
flight. 
Security requirements are also being confirmed.  
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 7:43 AM 
To:    
Cc:     
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
As discussed by phone just now, could you please confirm the following: 
 

• Capacity for persons on AA medevac – currently one confirmed but waiting advice if there is potential for two 
plus . 

• Luggage limit per person – awaiting confirmation if it is 7kh per person 
• Confirm there is no capacity for security on the AA medevac 

 
Your urgent reply is appreciated. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 12:58 PM
To:
Cc:      

  
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: COI - pdf; COI -  1.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks, the revised AA will be sent to the delegate for approval.  
 
Attached are the Travel documents for .  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 12:44 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;  ; 

 ;   
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Hi  
 
Please find attached, updated quotation for the AA for  from Nauru to POM. 
As advised by International SOS – due to fluctuations and current high price of fuel; there are additional costs. 
 
Estimated timeframes for this mission are: 
 
13/06: 
1500: Air Ambulance Departs Brisbane 
2115: Air Ambulance arrives to Nauru 
Overnight Crew Rest 
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14/06: 
0800: Air Ambulance Departs Nauru with Patient 
0915: Air Ambulance arrives to Port Moresby with patient 
 
The Air Ambulance is available to be directed to Brisbane if approval is granted by ABF.  
 
Could we please request the ID/Travel Documents for  as soon as possible as the 
provider is chasing these. Please also provide update re PNG ICSA approval.  
 
Please confirm receipt of this email. 
 
 
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
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FOI Document #20

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email

s22(1)(a)(ii) - duplicate email

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d) (OpEmail) s47E(d) (OpEmail)

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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 1:00 PM
To:
Cc:      

  
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Quote - AA_193944_ESYD009019_NDOSYD38_01.pdf

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi IHMS, 
 
The attached is for transfer to Brisbane. Please confirm that AA is for PNG? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 1:15 PM
To:
Cc:      

   
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Quote - AA_193944_ESYD009019_NDOSYD38_01.pdf

Good afternoon  
 
We can confirm this AA transfer is from Nauru to PNG. I have attached the amended quote for Nauru to 
Port Moresby transfer. 
 
Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 
Many thanks  
 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 

  
Operations Coordinator  
International Health and Medical Services 
Level 1, Building B, Pinnacle Office Park, 4 Drake Avenue 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
Tel: +61 2  
Fax: +61 2 9086 9858 
Email: ihms.com.au 
Web: www.ihms.com.au 
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From:   
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On 12 Jun 2018, at 9:27 pm, International SOS Sydney Assistance 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:04 PM
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Thank you for the update, much appreciated. 
 
Please not as discussed, ABF mailboxes will not be monitored from 2130 AEST and the contact for any progress on 
this matter will be via our on-call duty officer,  
 
Please contact her on  to advise of any updates or emails sent. 
 
King Regards 

 
 
 

 
A/g Border Force Inspector | National Coordination Unit | Australian Border Operations Centre  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Support Group  
Australian Border Force 
M: Office Hours: 0600-2130 (7 days): +614  
M: 24/7: +614  
E: abf.gov.au 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:16 PM 
To:  ;  ;  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: FW: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
 
Good evening   
 
Thank you for your time on the phone just now.  
 
Forwarding the most recent update to timelines for your information, all times are local.  
 
Aircraft tail number VH-URR. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:01 PM 
To:       

  
Cc:  ;  
Subject: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
 
Dear all, 
 
Please be advised that the Air Ambulance has now departed from Brisbane to Nauru, the current ETA in Nauru is 2315 Local Time. 
 
Please be advised that due to a delayed departure this afternoon the Air Ambulance medical team will be unable to assess the patient at 
the clinic this evening as this will rest in a later crew rest period and further delay departure tomorrow morning.  
 
Current scheduled timelines for departure tomorrow morning are per below but are dependant on permit and ICSA approval for Port 
Moresby and are subject to change due to flight conditions.  
 
14 JUNE 
0930: LifeFlight Team to Assess Patient at RPC Clinic and transport to Airport 
1130: Air Ambulance Departs from Nauru 
1245: Arrival in Port Moresby 
 
Please find brief medical update below: 
 
Please be advised that  has been medically stable since this morning. There have been no clinical 
changes, and . International SOS 
will monitor closely throughout the night and update accordingly. 
 
 
We will continue to monitor and update you accordingly. 
 
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
 
DOWNLOAD ASSISTANCE APP for one-touch routine or emergency assistance worldwide - travel, health and security information at your 
fingertips! 
www.internationalsos.com/assistance-app 
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From:  
Sent: 13/06/2018 5:21:23 PM
To: 

ihms.com.au; ihms.com.au; ihms.com.au; internationalsos.com
; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com;
Cc: internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID: 
 
 
 
Dear all, 
 
Please be advised that the aircraft has received all permits required from departure out of Brisbane and is currently preparing for take off. 
 
We will update you once the aircraft has departed. 
 
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
Sent: 13/06/2018 3:32:21 PM
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
 
Please be advised that there has been a slight delay to departure out of Brisbane. The Air Ambulance provider is finalising permits to enter 
Nauru and we are anticipating a departure out of Brisbane at 1630 Local Time. 
 
We will continue to keep you updated. 
 
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
Sent: 13/06/2018 12:41:04 PM
To: 

ihms.com.au; ihms.com.au; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.co
m; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com;
Cc: internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID: 
 
 
 
Dear all, 
 
Correction to the below. We have proceeded to activate the Air Ambulance. 
 
We will monitor and update you accordingly. 
 
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
Sent: 13/06/2018 12:32:45 PM
To: 

ihms.com.au; ihms.com.au; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.co
m; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com
Cc: internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com; internationalsos.com 
Subject: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID: 
 
 
 
Dear all, 
 
Please be advised that we have no proceeded to activate this Air Ambulance evacuation for  from Nauru. Please 
see below for approximate timelines (all times are Local): 
 
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
 
Please be advised that the Air Ambulance is available to be directed to Brisbane if approval is granted. 
 
We will monitor the evacuation and keep you updated. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:51 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

That’s the email I was thinking of – I knew I’d seen it somewhere! 
 
Thanks! 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:53 PM 
To:  ;   
Subject: Fwd: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
FYI- security not required. 
 
Regards 

  
 

 
a/g Superintendent  
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 8:33:00 am 
To: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < ihms.com.au>, "  
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< ihms.com.au>, "  < ihms.com.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, " " < @ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] 

Hi   
 
Security is not required.  
The  is still being confirmed. 
 
Please provide an update regarding approval for movement. As previously advised, the cut off time for 
activation is 11:00. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:18 AM
To:
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
Wheels up as at 11:55 NLT. 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
 

 
A/g Border Force Supervisor 
National Coordination Unit | Australian Border Operations Centre |Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Support Group |Australian Border Force  
P: +61 478   
Alternate P: +61  or +61  
E: abf.gov.au  
E: abf.gov.au  
 
National Coordination Unit operates 24 hours, 7 days as follows: 
Office Hours: 0600 – 2130 (7 days) 
After Hours Duty Phone: 2130 – 0600 (7 days) 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:16 AM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: FW: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Team – have you received wheels up yet? 
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Regards 
 

 
  

Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:  [mailto: ihms.com.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:09 AM 
To:  ;  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Good morning  
 
Please note that 1300 is local PNG time 
 
The Air Ambulance has departed Nauru. We will provide an update once they have arrived in Port Moresby.  
 
Thank you  
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 10:00 AM 
To:   
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks, are you able to confirm if 1300 is local time or AEST? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:38 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  ;  < abf.gov.au>;  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 
Good morning,  
 
Please be advised the updated time lines of the Air Ambulance movement of  as follows (all times local): 
 
1030: Nauru SOM departs in Ground Ambulance with patient and mother 
1045: Ground Ambulance arrives at Nauru Airport and greets Lifeflight Medical Crew for medical handover 
1130: Aircraft departs from Nauru Airport to Port Moresby Airport 
1300: Aircraft arrives at Port Moresby airport and greets International SOS Ground Ambulance for transfer to Pacific International 
Hospital. 
 
We will continue to keep you updated 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:47 PM 
To:  
Cc:    
Subject: Assistance case# ESYD009019 from International SOS / Ref: Refugee ID:  [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

FOI Document #25

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail) s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail) s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47F

s47F

s47F

s22(1)(a)(ii)



Good evening IHMS 
 
Please be advised PNG ICA approval has been received however GoN approval remains outstanding at this point in 
time for this medical transfer. 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 6:30 AM
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Update -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Transfer Officer has prepared the travel docs already. We will GoN approvals and Service Providers behaviour 
reports and FTT today. 
 
We just got the travel details and I will get the consent forms signed today. Please see DOOC NCU info below: 
 

Crew would pre-position to Honiara on the 13th June for crew rest. All times given are Sydney local for 
consistency. 
 
Transfer to Port Moresby 
On 14th June 
07:00 Departure from Honiara to Nauru (2 hours) 
09:00 Arrival Nauru 
10:00 Departure from Nauru to Port Moresby (3.5 hours) 
13:30 Arrival Port Moresby 
 
PNG ICA have not yet approved entry. 

 
FYI - HOST communicated to me last night that  and wanted CM to 
take  home. It appears somebody messaged  last night that a medevac flight was coming during the 
night. I advised HOST that messaging is the responsibility of the HLO and IHMS. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:21 AM 
To:  ;   
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Cc:   
Subject: Re: Update -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Thank you. 
 
The medevac is being arrange, quotes have now been received. Approval for png pending. Any updates on 
travel docs, visa applications etc? 
 
Regards 

  
 

 
a/g Superintendent  
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
From: "  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 6:12:55 am 
To: " " < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: Update -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning Superintendents 
 
I spoke to the HSM some minutes ago and she advised the following regarding  

 

I will provide a further update later today. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:55 AM
To:
Subject: RE: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks. Noted. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:54 AM 
To:   
Cc:  ;   
Subject: RE: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  for the update. 
 
IHMS are still confirming specifics. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:51 AM 
To:   
Cc:  < abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Since my last email it was confirmed that  will travel with 7kgs luggage. IHMS staff advised  

 of this before we (ABF) engaged with them. 
 
Transfers Officer  met with  at the clinic back room to have the forms signed (10:00 – 10:15am). 
Thank you for the offer of talking points, but we were able to message  simply.  
 
Wilson security was in attendance during the meeting. 
 

 were focused on the treatment of  and were not concerned about the destination.  
 queried if the receiving hospital has adequate facilities to treat  and I assured  that is the case.  

 
As  were anxious about , we advised them simply that the charter is expected to depart 
tomorrow. We did not mention the times of the departure nor the possibility of an earlier departure.  
 

 were content with the outcome of the meeting.  
 
Transfers Officer  has left the office some minutes ago to progress the approvals with GoN. 
 
I will provide all signed forms in a separate email.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:32 AM 
To:  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Hi  
 
Thanks. 
 
I note the concern you have raised however a decision who travels is guided by capacity on the plane and is 
not a concern or focus for you. We will be guided by IHMS and the priority is the patient. 
 
Agree IHMS should escalate through their channels and as advised IHMS are arranging the medevac and 
not the department. 
 
The expectation will still be that  returns once assessment and treatment is completed. 
 
Do you need talking points for when you message  
 
Regards 

  
 

 
a/g Superintendent  
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
From: "  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 7:04:21 am 
To: " " < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
We should consider the configuration of the plane in the view that there may be  on board. If there is room for 

 and they are going to POM, we should allow  to travel.  
 
We (ABF) haven’t engaged with  yet as we would like to give them times of departure. We will do that 
later today. 
 
Also, I spoke to the HSM and she advised that  and that the medevac flight should happen 
earlier. She is now communicating to her National Office regarding this matter. 
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Fyi –  
Further, an OMR is not in place yet. There is only an email from the SMO at this stage. HSM will contact Dr  
this morning.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 8:30 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>;  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
If there is a preference for  to transfer, this is something we would prefer you provide 
or highlight, as you are on the ground.  
 
Has anyone engaged with  yet? 
 
Happy to discuss further 
 
Regards 

  

 
a/g Superintendent  
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
From: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 6:26:35 am 
To: "  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  

FOI Document #27

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)(ii)

s22(1)(a)
(ii)

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



< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU> 
Subject: RE: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
As discussed this morning, the quotes from  were received at 5:13 AEST, with approximate timeline 
to be confirmed once quotes are approved. 
 
Crew would pre-position to Honiara on the 13th June for crew rest. All times given are Sydney local for consistency. 
 
Transfer to Port Moresby 
On 14th June 
07:00 Departure from Honiara to Nauru (2 hours) 
09:00 Arrival Nauru 
10:00 Departure from Nauru to Port Moresby (3.5 hours) 
13:30 Arrival Port Moresby 
 
PNG ICA have not yet approved entry and GoN approval for uplift not yet received – unless you have received 
approval this morning. 
 
I also believe the travel documents are not ready yet – can you confirm please. 
 
RPCHLO, could you advise whether both parents will be travelling or just the mother. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:29 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: medevac from Nauru to POM [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Importance: High 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

 
Good morning colleagues 
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Can you please clarify if  are going to travelling to POM with ? 
 

Do you have any indication about the times of medevac arrival on Nauru? 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:44 PM
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Medevac for  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks for that advice  
 
IHMS are yet to respond with the confirmed schedule but I will flag this with them and see if we can make 
adjustments if the final schedule is in fact for an early arrival. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:41 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;  ;   
Subject: RE: Medevac for  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi All 
 
It is going to be difficult to coordinate ICA reception arrangements at the international airport in terms of airside 
clearances etc. for a 0915hrs arrival, given we don’t have formal ICA approval yet and can’t coordinate. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:24 PM 
To:  < ihms.com.au> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>; 

 < ihms.com.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Medevac for  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  
 
Could you please confirm that the below schedule is correct? 
 
13/06: 
1630: Air Ambulance departs Brisbane 
2115: Air Ambulance arrives in Nauru 
Overnight Crew Rest 
 
14/06: 
0800: Air Ambulance departs Nauru with patient 
0915: Air Ambulance arrives in Port Moresby with patient 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 4:10 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>; 

 < ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Medevac for  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Good Afternoon   
 
There has been a slight delay with the departure of out Brisbane for the AA. They are now anticipating a 1630 (local 
time) departure, to fly to Nauru where they will rest overnight.  
 
Regarding your questions below:  
We have passed on your concern regarding the fisheries plane onto International SOS, who will confirm with the AA 
provider. We will update once this is confirmed. 
 

I am unsure as to your last paragraph regarding ICA processing at the airport. We would not need to inform PIH of 
clearances as they do not have any involvement with customs/processing. 
 
Could you please provide the details of the Paladin escort to us so we can provide these to the AA provider. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:33 PM 
To:  
Cc:    
Subject: Medevac for  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good afternoon IHMS, 
 
Can you please confirm some arrangements for the medevac? 
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Firstly – the latest AA schedule seems to suggest the AA and crew will be overnighting in Nauru tonight for a crew 
layover – is this correct? If so, we have been advised that there is a large plane from NZ fisheries also due to 
overnight in Nauru tonight – can you please confirm that this won’t cause any logistics issues? 
 
What arrangements have you made with PIH as receiving care? For example: 
 

 
Do you have a contact point at the PIH for the medevac who can be contacted at any time if there are any changes? 
 
Can you also please confirm that you will inform PIH that the standard process on arrival is that ICA will be onsite to 
undertake required clearances. The transferees will then clear Customs and can then depart from the hospital. 
Please note that the ambulance will have a Paladin vehicle escort to the hospital and the ambulance is to wait until 
they have made contact with the Paladin escort. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:44 PM
To: ; ; ;   

    
  

Cc:   Vanessa HOLBEN; Media Operations;   
       

   
Subject: OPERATIONAL ORDER - MEDICAL EVACUATION FROM NAURU TO POM - 

 [SEC=PROTECTED, 
DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: OP ORDER MEDEVAC NAURU - POM  - FINAL.DOCX

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Good evening 
 
Please see attached operational order for the medical evacuation from Nauru to POM of  

 
 
Please note: PNG ICA approval has been received however GoN approval remains outstanding at this point in 
time. 
 
At the time of distribution all dates and times are correct, however may be subject to change. Should changes be 
made, notification will be provided as soon as possible. 
 
Please make yourself aware of your relevant action items in your area of command. 
 
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
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From:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 3:47 AM
To:   ; ;  

     
 

Cc:  Vanessa HOLBEN; Media Operations;    
       

   
Subject: Re: OPERATIONAL ORDER - MEDICAL EVACUATION FROM NAURU TO POM - 

 [SEC=PROTECTED, 
DLM=Sensitive]

PROTECTED, Sensitive 
All, 
 
I followed up with Sec MCA last night at 2330. I will follow up again this morning.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
Programme Coordinator - Nauru 
Australian Border Force 
Nauru +674  
Aust. +61  
 
Sent by Email+ 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 
 

 
From: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 at 23:44:11 
To: "  < ABF.GOV.AU>, " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU>, " " < @ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "Vanessa HOLBEN" 
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "Media Operations" <media@homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  

 < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  < homeaffairs.gov.au>, 
"  < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
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< ABF.GOV.AU> 
Subject: OPERATIONAL ORDER - MEDICAL EVACUATION FROM NAURU TO POM -  

 [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 

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
  
At the time of distribution all dates and times are correct, however may be subject to change.  Should changes be 
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
M: Office Hours: 0600-2130 (7 days):  +614  
M: 24/7:  +614  
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 6:33 AM
To:    ;  

    
  

Cc:  Vanessa HOLBEN; Media Operations;    
       

   
Subject: RE: OPERATIONAL ORDER - MEDICAL EVACUATION FROM NAURU TO POM - 

 [SEC=PROTECTED, 
DLM=Sensitive]

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

All, 
 
Just received at 0831 SMS confirmation of uplift / OMR approval from Sec MCA. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Superintendent 
Programme Coordinator - Nauru 
Australian Border Force 
Nauru +674  
Aust. +61  

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 23:44 
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This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration 
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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From:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:26 AM
To:  
Subject: Fwd: URGENT:  in RONH [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal 
FYI 

Sent by Email+ 
Sensitive:Legal 

 

 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 at 07:57:53 
To: "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  

 < homeaffairs.gov.au>, 
"  < ihms.com.au> 
Cc: "  < ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: FW: URGENT:  in RONH 

Hi  
Fyi below. 
Please note that D4R has also requested urgently the records of  and these will be provided today. 
Thanks 

 
 

Director of Corporate Affairs 
International Health and Medical Services 
Web: www.ihms.com.au  
From:  [mailto @gmail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 9:43 PM 
To:   
Subject: Re: URGENT:  in RONH 
Dear Dr  
I have spoken to  today and I understand that there is a plan for  to be 
transferred to Port Moresby tomorrow morning. 

 
 

 reports that  remains confused. 
Based upon these reports, I am very concerned that  is being transferred to a Papua New Guinea 
rather than to Australia. 

. 
The  mortality rate in Papua New Guinea is 54.3 per 1000 live births. 
The  facilities at the Pacific International Hospital are not comparable to those available in tertiary 

 hospitals in Australia. 
I am writing to urge you to advocate for  transfer to Australia, where  can access the high 
level of care which  condition requires. 
I look forward to your response. 
Sincerely,  
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On Wed, 13 Jun 2018 at 8:51 am, @gmail.com> wrote: 
Dear Dr  and , 

 
 

 

 
I am aware that the Republic of Nauru Hospital has requested  transfer off Nauru for urgent medical 
care. 
Approval by ABF is reportedly pending. 
I know that IHMS do communicate with ABF regarding medical transfers from Nauru. 
Please liase with ABF to arrange immediate transfer of  to a tertiary  hospital in 
Australia, to ensure that  receives the appropriate high level care  urgently requires. 
Thank you for taking the time to address this issue. 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:39 AM
To:  
Subject: RE: Draft Op Order - Medevac 14/6/2018 Nauru - POM [SEC=PROTECTED, 

DLM=Sensitive]

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Thanks for the confirmation   
 

a. Transitory Persons 

 
 
Regards 

 
Health Liaison Officer, Port Moresby 
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 

M: +675  
M: +61   
E: homeaffairs.gov.au or abf.gov.au 

 
 
 
 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive 

 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 8:36 AM 
To:  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;  

 ;  ;  ;  ;   
Cc:   
Subject: RE: Draft Op Order - Medevac 14/6/2018 Nauru - POM [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 
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Hi  
 
There are only two refugees transferring: 
 

 
I attached the most recent op order fyi. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 10:31 AM 
To:  ;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Draft Op Order - Medevac 14/6/2018 Nauru - POM [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Good Morning All 
 
I understand that the aircraft is in the final stages of departure. 
 
Can we please confirm the number of pax on board as the OPORD references three transitory persons. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 1:03 PM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  

 < ABF.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  

 < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: Draft Op Order - Medevac 14/6/2018 Nauru - POM [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive 

Hi All 
 
Please find attached draft Op Order for the medevac proposed for 14JUN2018. 
 
Apologies for the short notice.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:29 AM
To: ; 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: SITREP 01 / MEDEVAC - NAURU TO PORT MORESBY - 13JUN2018 

[DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 

Ack, thanks. 

 
Sensitive 

 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:27 AM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  ;   
Subject: FW: SITREP 01 / MEDEVAC - NAURU TO PORT MORESBY - 13JUN2018 [DLM=Sensitive] 
 

Sensitive 

Hi  
 
Please note timeframe of ETA in POM. of 12:55 AEST on 14JUN2018. 
 
Thanks 

 
 

  
A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 
 
 

 
Sensitive 

 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 11:22 AM 
To:  < abf.gov.au>; Vanessa HOLBEN < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>; Media Operations 
<media@homeaffairs.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< ABF.GOV.AU>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
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< homeaffairs.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  
< homeaffairs.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< ABF.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  ;  

 < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: SITREP 01 / MEDEVAC - NAURU TO PORT MORESBY - 13JUN2018 [DLM=Sensitive] 
 

Sensitive 

Good morning all 
 
Resending SITREP 1 for Medevac with updated distribution list.  
 
Purpose: To report on the medical evacuation of  

 
 

 from Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea. 

Lead Business Area Offshore Operational Coordination 
Offshore Health Operations 

Schedule of Reporting First Report 
Updates to be provided at wheels up and wheels down, and arrival at receiving 
care facility or by exception. 

Date-Time Group Event 14JUN2018; 09:55 AEST 

This Report 14JUN2018; 10:00 AEST 

Location Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea 

Summary  
requires medical transfer from Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New 

Guinea for urgent medical treatment.  
 

 
At 09:55 AEST on 14JUN2018, the aircraft departed Nauru with  

 on board, en route to Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea with an ETA 
of 12:55 AEST on 14JUN2018. 

Actions Required DOOC NCU to provide further updates as they become available. 

Branch/Division/ 
Group Specific 
Reporting Information 

DOOC NCU to provide updated information as the transfer progresses. 

Primary Point of 
Contact 

Name:  
Position: A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations 
Phone / Mobile: +61  
Email: border.gov.au 

Alternate Point of 
Contact 

Name:  
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rpc 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Regards, 
 

 

Position: Inspector, Offshore Health Operations 
Phone / Mobile: +61  
Email: border.gov.au 

Drafted by Name:  
Position: Border Force Supervisor, DOOC NCU 
Phone / Mobile: +61 478  
Email: border.gov.au 

Cleared by Name:  
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 2:21 PM
To:  Vanessa HOLBEN;   Media 

Operations;    ;  
     

     
  ; ;  

   ; 
Subject: SITREP 02 / MEDEVAC - NAURU TO PORT MORESBY - 13JUN2018 

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

Schedule of Reporting Second Report 
Updates to be provided at wheels up and wheels down, and arrival at receiving 
care facility or by exception. 

Date-Time Group Event 14JUN2018; 13:22 AEST 

This Report 14JUN2018; 14:20 AEST 

Location Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea 

Summary  
requires medical transfer from Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New 

Guinea for urgent medical treatment.  
 

 
At 13:22 AEST on 14JUN2018, the aircraft arrived at Port Moresby, Papua New 
Guinea. Nil issues reported. 
 

 will be transported to Pacific International Hospital 
(PIH) via ambulance. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 2:37 PM
To:  Vanessa HOLBEN;   Media 

Operations;    ;  
     

     
  ;   

  ; ; 
Subject: FINAL SITREP 03 / MEDEVAC - NAURU TO PORT MORESBY - 13JUN2018 

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

Schedule of Reporting Third and Final Report 
Updates to be provided at wheels up and wheels down, and arrival at receiving 
care facility or by exception. 

Date-Time Group Event 14JUN2018; 14:24 AEST 

This Report 14JUN2018; 14:37 AEST 

Location Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New Guinea 

Summary  
requires medical transfer from Nauru to Port Moresby, Papua New 

Guinea for urgent medical treatment.  
 

 
At 14:24 AEST on 14JUN2018, the patient  arrived safely at the 
Pacific International Hospital (PIH). Nil issues reported. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 5:34 PM
To:
Subject: FW: HPRM:  RE: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for 

PNG approval [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
As discussed. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 4:32 PM 
To:   
Cc: immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; 

immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; immigration.gov.pg; 
immigration.gov.pg;  (DFAT) ;  (DFAT) ;  ; 

 ; Alana SULLIVAN ;  ;  ;  ;   
Subject: HPRM: RE: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG approval [DLM=For-
Official-Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear CMO   
 
Thank you for your approval in-principle.  
 
It is anticipated that the requisite documentation will be provided to ICA for review by 1300hrs tomorrow. 
 
Kind regards  
 

 
a/g Commander  
Offshore Operations Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
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Operations Group 
Australian Border Force 
Ph: 02  | Mob:  
Email : abf.gov.au  

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
From:  < immigration.gov.pg>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 April 2018 4:24 PM 
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
Alana SULLIVAN < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  ;  
< ABF.GOV.AU>;  < abf.gov.au>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: Urgent Air Ambulance for  - request for PNG approval [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Dear  
 
Request for medical transfer approved in principle. Look forward to necessary medical documents for uplift 
approval to be granted. 
 
Regards 
 
 

 

Chief Migration Officer 

PNG Immigration & Citizenship Authority (ICA) 

 
Office(direct): +  

Web: www.immigration.gov.pg 

 
On Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 3:11 PM,  < abf.gov.au> wrote: 

For-Official-Use-Only 
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Dear CMO   

 

I am writing to request whether ICA will consider and support the treatment of a transferee from Nauru to 
Port Moresby at the Pacific International Hospital (PIH). 

 

The following are  details. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background 

On 10 April 2018, our health services provider, International Health and Medical Services (IHMS) 
escalated an urgent Request for Medical Movement (RMM) for  from 
Nauru to a third country, for urgent  review and intervention in a tertiary hospital setting including 

 with a provisional diagnosis as .  

 

Clinical summary: 
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Risks: 

IHMS advised that without this intervention, there may be an imminent risk of life-threatening 
complications . 

 

Expected time: 

It is likely that expected recovery time in PNG will be 2 weeks. 

 

Treatment location: 

IHMS has advised that receiving care is at Pacific International Hospital in Port Moresby. 

 

Accompanying family: 

N/A  

 

Once the Department of Home Affairs receives all the relevant documentation from Nauru, we will send 
the package through to seek your final approval. 

 

In addition to the above, it would be appreciated if you could please confirm the visa requirements for the 
security escort. 

 

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

 

FOI Document #37

s22(1)(a)(ii)



From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:30 AM
To: ; 
Cc:
Subject: RE: Incoming NJP Case -  [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive:Legal 

Hi  
 
An update on this.  has undertaken the following: 
 

1. Undertaken a sweep of TRIM for health-related records. We were not able to find a lot –  had 
met with  some time ago for a general engagement and with doctors regarding 

 health issues (relating to  
2. We have requested a health summary from IHMS on Thu 07JUN2018–  has liaised with IHMS multiple 

times since for an update. We will follow up again now. Would you like us to engage with  area given 
the delay with our requests? 

3. Full medical records were requested on Thu 07JUN2018 – a separate request was made on behalf of legals 
by  at the same time. We’ve asked for the records in any case so we can ensure these are TRIMed 
in the BCC folder – these should arrive today or tomorrow. 

4. A POI and health summary are pending until we have health-related information from IHMS. 
 

 – am I missing anything? 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Inspector | Offshore Health Operations Section 
P: 02  M: +61  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au  

 
Sensitive:Legal 

 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 8:36 PM 
To:  ;   
Subject: FW: Incoming NJP Case -  [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

Sensitive:Legal 

Team – . 
 
Can we please discuss in morning. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 11:04 AM 
To: Lila CAPLICE < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Vanessa HOLBEN < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  ;  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: Elizabeth HAMPTON < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< abf.gov.au>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Incoming NJP Case -  [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

Sensitive:Legal 

Dear All, 
 
Please find attached all the information CLS held on .  
 

 
During the recent CCRC meeting on Wednesday 6 June, IHMS raised a concern of .  
 
IHMS advised that  

 
 
IHMS advised that   
 

. .  
 
Thanks. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Contracts, Liaison and Support Team 
Immigration Health | Health Services, Policy and Child Wellbeing Division 
Corporate and Enabling Group 
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Department of Home Affairs 
P: (02)  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
From: Lila CAPLICE  
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 11:15 PM 
To:  < homeaffairs.gov.au>;  

HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Fwd: Incoming NJP Case -  [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 
 

Sensitive:Legal 
Hi team, 
 
Not sure if we were already approached for any records in this case? If not , please respond to Ops and 
Legals if we have any, thanks,  
 
Lila Caplice 
A/Assistant Secretary 
Immigration Health Branch, 
Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division, 
Corporate and Enabling Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
Email: homeaffairs.gov.au 
Telephone: 02  
Mobile:  

Sensitive:Legal 
 

 
From: "Elizabeth HAMPTON" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Date: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 at 6:34:13 PM 
To: "Lila CAPLICE" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW: Incoming NJP Case -  [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] 

Sensitive:Legal 

Hi Lila 
 
Do we have any MOC records ? If we do, can you please ask someone to reach out to Vanessa’s team?  
 

 
Elizabeth Hampton 
First Assistant Secretary 
Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division 
Department of Home Affairs 
Telephone: 02  Mobile:  
Email: homeaffairs.gov.au 

 
Sensitive:Legal 

 

FOI Document #39

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

s22(1)
(a)(ii)

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

s2
2(1
)
(a)
(ii)

s22(1
)(a)
(ii)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) 
(OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47E(d) (OpEmail)

s47F s47F

s42



 
Sensitive:Legal 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 5:00 PM 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 4:51 PM 
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From: " " < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 at 5:52:00 pm 
To: "Elizabeth HAMPTON" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "Lila CAPLICE" 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "Vanessa HOLBEN" < ABF.GOV.AU>, "David NOCKELS" 
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< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au> 
Subject: RE:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Evening everyone, 
IHMS has confirmed today that ‘  

 
 

 I have attached the email.  
OHOS are currently seeking information from the TAH as to whether they would be able to deploy a team of 
specialists to Nauru to undertake the required diagnostic procedure, based on the second opinion that IHMS has 
provided.  
Further information will be provided once known. 
Regards 

 
  

A/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations  
Detention and Offshore Operations Command  
Support Group 
Australian Border Force 
Mobile: +61  
Email: abf.gov.au 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

From: Elizabeth HAMPTON  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 4:56 PM 
To: Lila CAPLICE < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Vanessa HOLBEN < ABF.GOV.AU>; 
David NOCKELS < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  < ABF.GOV.AU>; 

 ;  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject: FW:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear all 
 has sent through the following attachment which details what IHMS considers necessary for a  

 
Given that it would take 6 months to establish,  does not feel that establishing and sending such a team over 
would be appropriate. 
It would appear that Taiwan continues to be the best option for . Do we know whether a  has 
assessed ? 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 3:53 PM 
To: Elizabeth HAMPTON < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>;  
< ihms.com.au> 
Cc:  <DIBPCorrespondence@ihms.com.au>;  
<DIBPCorrespondence@ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Dear   
Please find attached a somewhat general approach to what is required to perform  as we had discussed.  
As discussed, barring contractual and insurance issues, this would be a project in its own right to undertake. In 
addition, the very minimum timeframe we can envisage to assemble such a team and set up for such a procedure is 
6 months. Given , we feel that this is inappropriate.  
As always, IHMS recommends transfer to Australia, or a third country with comparable health care standards, for 
further diagnosis as the preferred option.  

  
Senior Medical Director  
Mob: +61  
From: Elizabeth HAMPTON [mailto: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU]  
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 8:37 AM 
To:  
Cc:   
Subject: RE:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Thanks  – this makes it clearer. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 7:02 AM 
To: Elizabeth HAMPTON < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < ihms.com.au>;  
<DIBPCorrespondence@ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Hi  
Just a slight readjustment to the third dot point. The insurance policy could be argued to cover , simply 
that it would not cover inpatient service by  specialists (it’s a fine point but worth mentioning to 
ensure a common understanding). 
As background: IHMS is required, under contract, to establish insurances as specified by the contract. IHMS 
maintains those insurances but, in doing so, the IHMS insurers have explicitly linked the policy cover to the services 
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identified in the contract (by the way; given that IHMS also carries the same insurers in the onshore context, this 
approach also hold for the onshore contract). 
In seeking to have the insurers place terms for cover, IHMS was required to specify what it seeks cover for. Its 
response, quite naturally, was to identify the services outlined in the contracts. 
The offshore contracts (both the Regional Processing Countries Health Services Contract and the Heads of 
Agreement for the Provision of Settlement Health Services on Nauru) specify the extent of the services. What this 
means is that whilst  may fall into the definition of the provision of care considered by the contracts 
(depending on how you define ), inpatient services do not (the contracts are silent on this point). 
Additionally, in making application for cover IHMS was required to specify the disciplines of its clinicians. Whilst 

 is not a discipline per se it is a qualification that the insurers would have expected to be highlighted 
(for the purpose of actuaries determining the inherent level of risk for the insurers). 
Given the above, there is a likelihood that the insurers would decline indemnity in the event that a claim was 
levelled against the Commonwealth/IHMS resulting from an event whilst in  (that is, whilst as an 
inpatient under IHMS’ care being attended by  specialists). 
Noting that the insurance policy also extends to protect the Commonwealth by way of protecting IHMS, the 
continuation of cover is quite important for the Commonwealth. 
I’m more than happy to explain further, if needed. 
Cheers 

 
From: Elizabeth HAMPTON [mailto: HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU]  
Sent: Sunday, 3 June 2018 13:47 
To:   
Subject: FW:  - discussion [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Dear  
Thanks for your time on Thursday evening. I just wanted to capture your advice so that I can be clear when 
discussing further with Vanessa and David. 
Please let me know if I have misunderstood any of the following: 

• Getting a team to Nauru to undertake the  is likely to take 
longer than 6 months. The definitive diagnosis is important because it will inform any treatment that may be 
provided. While treatment is possible for a generalised understanding that  

, understanding whether or not either of these is the , or whether the  
, will allow more accurate and appropriate treatment to 

be provided to  
• Getting  team to Nauru is likely to take longer than 6 months. Further there is some possibility 

that a  team will be unwilling to engage with  in the absence of a definitive diagnosis. 
• The IHMS clinic cannot treat  as an inpatient because of IHMS’s insurance, which does not cover 

 
• Your advice is that  be managed out of the RON hospital – whether this be for  

. You further think that appropriate assistance should be provided to Nauruan 
clinicians – not through an ASR but through a separate contract with a separate health provider from IHMS. 
Did I understand correctly that you might be able to help source such a team/ contract/ company? 

• IHMS understands that current policy parameters mean that  will not be brought to Australia for 
treatment, as TAH has reviewed his case and is willing and able to treat  – whether that is by way of 

. We are also aware that  has advised on four separate 
occasions that  refuses treatment in Taiwan and would like to be brought to Australia. 

Based on this, it’s my understanding that IHMS can manage  for short durations in the clinic but is unable to 
treat  as a longer term ‘inpatient’ because of its insurances. IHMS’s preference is that his condition is managed – 

 – through RON hospital. Given the lead time for bringing in the relevant specialists 
through an ASR, you suggest that a separate contract be used to provide specialist assistance to RoN.  
Please let me know if I’ve misunderstood any of this. We need to determine how best to get  the care  
needs, given that  has decided to remain in Nauru. 
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
Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 6:36 PM 
To: Elizabeth HAMPTON < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; David NOCKELS 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>; Vanessa HOLBEN < ABF.GOV.AU>;  

 < ihms.com.au>;  < ihms.com.au> 
Cc:  <DIBPCorrespondence@ihms.com.au> 
Subject:  - discussion  
Dear   
Thank you very much for engaging in discussion with  and I around  case.  
To summarise our discussion, we discussed:  

•  clinical details  
o Diagnosis  
o Management  
o Palliative care options  

• Contractual and insurance considerations 
• Potential treatment options:  

o Transfer to Australia  
o Transfer to Taiwan  
o Transfer to PNG  
o Supporting the RONH in providing palliative care 

We look forward to a more definitive way forward following your conversations with  tomorrow.  
 

Senior Medical Director  
International Health and Medical Services 
Level 1, Building B 
4 Drake Avenue 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
Mob: +61  Fax: +61 2 9372 2576 
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
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged 
and/or copyright information.  
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Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations 
under the Privacy Act 1988.  
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 8:58 AM
To:
Cc:     

; ; 
Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only 

Morning All, 
 
TAH have confirmed they can deploy a specialist to undertake the required biopsy on Nauru and timeframes are 
likely end of the month. TAH have also confirm they will liaise with RONH and IHMS around arrangements. The 
department will work with TAH on Nauru registration requirements.  
 
Is IHMS able to confirm with  that  would be willing to undergo biopsy if a TAH specialist deployed to 
Nauru? 
 
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
Sent: Sunday, 10 June 2018 6:45 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ;  ;  ;  ;  ;  

 ;  ;  ;   
Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 
Thanks  
 
We will liaise with site tomorrow to confirm if such arrangements have been discussed. 
 
If not, we will initiate at this point. 
 
Please let us know if there is anything else that we could assist with. 
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Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 10 Jun 2018, at 4:21 pm,  < ABF.GOV.AU> wrote: 

For Official Use Only 
Afternoon  
 
At the Quality and Risk Committee meeting last week, there was discussion about the changes to 
policy. The policy is driven from FAS Hamptons area and i believe there will be a workshop arranged 
with IHMS shortly to present the policy and new forms. 
 
For  i can confirm the department has been liaising with TAH in relation to deploying a 
team of specialists to assist in undertaking preliminary assessments and other required treatment 
on Nauru. This information has not yet been received, however continues to be followed up as a 
matter of urgency. 
 
Are you able to confirm if IHMS been party to any engagement or messaging on post-death 
arrangements? 
 
regards 

 
 

 
a/g Superintendent 
Offshore Health Operations 
Detention and Offshore Command 
Australian Border Force  

 
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Sunday, 10 June 2018 at 10:54:43 am 
To: " " ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < ihms.com.au>, "  < abf.gov.au>, 
"  < abf.gov.au>, "  < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  < ihms.com.au>, "  

 < internationalsos.com>, " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Dear  and  
 
Apologies for the brevity of my message as I am on my mobile phone.  
 
IHMS is aware of the patient's acceptance at the TAH and his repeated refusal to transfer to this 
medical facility.  
 
At present, the patient has exceeded the capacity of the IHMS clinic and the local resources on 
Nauru. On a call with Ms Hampton yesterday, she had indicated that the Department was engaging 
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with TAH to have a team deployed to Nauru to assist in this patient's diagnosis and management. Do 
we have any timeline/plan about how/when this intervention will occur?  
 
As the patient continues to refuse transfer to Taiwan and there is no suitable medical capacity on 
island, IHMS continues to recommend transfer to Australia as the patient has consented to such a 
movement while understanding that such a movement is not supported by Departmental policy as 
you have outlined below. It would be remise of IHMS of not re-iterating this as an option despite it 
being in contravention of Departmental policy as stated by you below. 
 
IHMS continues to counsel the patient about his treatment options. In addition, IHMS continues to 
work with the Department to formulate solutions as allowed by the IHMS contract and resources 
that are currently present on island. 
 
Apart from the TAH Team deployment to Nauru, are there any other mechanisms that the 
Department wishes IHMS to consider?  
 
For completeness, could you provide IHMS with the policy described by yourself below. This will 
enable IHMS to have a better understanding of the situation and how such policy may impact on 
this patient's immediate and ongoing care.  
 
Kind regards  

 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On 9 Jun 2018, at 9:12 pm,  < ABF.GOV.AU> wrote: 

For Official Use Only 
Thank you. 
 
As you are aware the Taiwan Adventist Hospital has confirmed they will 
accept transfer of  if  consents to transfer. 
 
The department has previously approved the transfer of  to 
Taiwan for medical treatment. This option is available for  at 
anytime  should wish to transfer for treatment. Transfer via Medical 
Evacuation is approved for Taiwan. 
 

 does not meet the policy for Australia, as Taiwan is a viable 
option that  is refusing. 
 
Regards 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Saturday, 9 June 2018 at 11:44:00 am 
To: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au> 
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Cc: " " < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
 < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < ihms.com.au>, "  
 < ihms.com.au>, "  

 < ihms.com.au>, "  
 < ihms.com.au>, "  

< internationalsos.com>, "  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good morning, 
Please see today’s update on  condition: 
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We look forward to an update on the request for urgent air ambulance transfer. 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, 9 June 2018 5:59 AM 
To: 'IMRT' 
Cc: ; '  ' ABF.GOV.AU';  

     
 

Subject: FW: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Good morning, 
 
Can you please provide an update on the urgent IHMS request for air ambulance 
transfer of  to Australia within 24 hours? 
 
Please advise  
 
Kind regards 
 

  
Coordinating Registered Nurse – IHMS Centralised Service Team 
International Health and Medical Services 
Level 1, Building B, Pinnacle Office Park, 4 Drake Avenue 
Macquarie Park NSW 2113 
Tel: 02  
Fax: 02 9086 9828 
E-mail: ihms.com.au  
Web: www.ihms.com.au 
 
 
 
From:   
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 6:04 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
 
Hi  
Attached is the second opinion from docto.  
TAH confirmed they will accept the client should he be willing to have active 
treatment.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 5:54 PM 
To: '  
Cc:      

    
 ;  

Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Good evening, 
 
TAH have advised that they will accept  if  is willing to receive 
active treatment.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 5:04 PM 
To: ' ' 
Cc:      

    
   

Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Please see attached a photo of , observations for the last 5 days and progress 
notes.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 4:48 PM 
To:  
Cc:      

    
  

Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Hi  
 
Is there any chance of providing this information in the next 15mins? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 4:24 PM 
To:  ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc:  < abf.gov.au>;  < abf.gov.au>;  

 < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  
< internationalsos.com>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au>;  
<   
< ihms.com.au>;  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 
Good afternoon, 
 

 are chasing the requested reports/notes. In the meantime, please 
see attached the available results and medication chart.  
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 1:18 PM 
To:  
Cc:      

    
  

Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Afternoon IHMS, 
 
The departments Clinical Assessment Team have requested the below: 
 

 
If possible can you please provide the above information as soon as you can. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 10:37 AM 
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
 
IHMS have discussed the request with TAH who advised that they will respond 
ASAP.  
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 10:06 AM 
To:  
Cc:      

    
  

Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Thanks   
 
The department is awaiting IHMS advice on whether TAH have accepted 
receiving care. 
 
Regards 
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Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Friday, 8 June 2018 at 10:00:02 am 
To: "  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  
< internationalsos.com>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  
<  "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good morning   
 

  
As stated yesterday,  

 remains a concern with  
.  

 
 requires an urgent air ambulance transfer. 

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 8:47 AM 
To:   
Cc:      

    
 

Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
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For-Official-Use-Only 

Good morning  
 
It has been reported from Nauru that A  

. 
 
The last medical update provided by IHMS was below. 

 

 
Can IHMS please confirm if  and if there have 
been any changes to  medical condition overnight? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 6:05 AM 
To:  < ABF.GOV.AU>;  
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
 
There has been no update from TAH yet.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 6:03 AM 
To:   
Cc:      

    
 

Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Thanks  
 
Any updates this morning from the TAH? 
 
Regards 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
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From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Thursday, 7 June 2018 at 11:14:32 pm 
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

Good Evening  
 
IHMS has contacted TAH in regards to accepting care for this  and are waiting 
reply.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 10:11 PM 
To:  
Cc:      

    
 

Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
The question that is being asked by the department from IHMS is confirmation as to 
whether TAH would accept him.  
 
IHMS continue to advise urgent referral to Australia or other third country facilities. 
IHMS has advised that TAH could manage the condition, however will not confirm 
whether TAH will accept. This is what needs to be confirmed at the departments 
request. 
 
IHMS has already confirmed  wishes, the request is not about that. The 
request is purely, have TAH confirmed they can manage his situation and that they 
would accept him? 
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Regards 
  

Sent by Email+ 
For Official Use Only 

 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Thursday, 7 June 2018 at 10:04:45 pm 
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
 

 advised the SMO again today that  would not accept a Taiwan transfer. 
This was during this afternoons consult with the IHMS Senior Medical Officer when 

 completed  documentation.  
 
In light of this information i do not understand the purpose of your below 
instruction. 
 
Dr   
Area Medical Director  

 
 
 
On 7 Jun 2018, at 9:50 pm,  < ABF.GOV.AU> 
wrote: 

For Official Use Only 
Evening IHMS, 
 
The department instructs IHMS to liaise with the TAH to see if 
they would accept  in  current condition. It 
appears this has not been done. Please confirm engagement 
with TAH ASAP. 
 
Regards 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
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Date: Thursday, 7 June 2018 at 9:17:08 pm 
To: " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au> 
Cc: "  
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < ihms.com.au>, 
"  < ihms.com.au>, 
"  
< internationalsos.com>, "  

 
< ihms.com.au>, "  
< ihms.com.au>, "  

 <  
Subject: RE: Request for URGENT information -  

 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good evening  
 
This afternoon  advised the SMO again today that  would 
decline Taiwan. 
For this reason, TAH has not been consulted again.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 9:05 PM 
To:    
Cc:    

    
 

Subject: Re: Request for URGENT information -  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
 

For Official Use Only 
Thank you. 
 
The remaining question which has not be answered is what 
engagement has occurred with the TAH about accepting this 
referral. 
 
IHMS advised earlier that TAH has capability to manage 
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 condition, however it appears that there has been 
no agreement as yet. Please confirm. 
 
Regards 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

For Official Use Only 
 

 
 
From: "  < ihms.com.au> 
Date: Thursday, 7 June 2018 at 8:36:57 pm 
To: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  
< abf.gov.au> 
Cc: " " 
< ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < ABF.GOV.AU>, 
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

Good evening RPC HLO team 
 
Please see answers below in red.  
IHMS recommends that he is transferred urgently via air ambulance 
to a location with access to tertiary hospital facilities such as 
Australia or another third country. 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 7:53 PM 
To:  
Cc: ;   
Subject: Request for URGENT information -  
[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 
Importance: High 
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For-Official-Use-Only 

Good evening IHMS Assistance 
 
It would be appreciated if you would respond, as a matter of 
urgency, to the questions below regarding : 
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s47F

s47F



 
Could you also advise if you have been in contact with the TAH 
regarding treatment which is available, specifically if  agrees 
to transfer to Taiwan. If  agrees, would the TAH accept   
 
Kind regards 
 
RPC HLO team 
 
 

 
For-Official-Use-Only 

 
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for 
use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender 
and delete the message and attachments immediately. This 
email, including attachments, may contain confidential, 
sensitive, legally privileged and/or copyright information.  
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and 
ABF respect your privacy and have obligations under the 
Privacy Act 1988.  
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the 
originator of this email. 
Important Notice: 
This communication (including any attachments) is intended 
for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain 
information that is confidential, privileged or legally protected. 
Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail 
message and delete all copies of the original communication. 
Thank you for your cooperation.  
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
This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the 
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intended recipient(s) only and may contain information that is confidential, 
privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication 
in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and 
delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your 
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
This communication (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the intended 
recipient(s) only and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or legally 
protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the 
sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank 
you for your cooperation.  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 5:44 PM
To:
Cc:   
Subject: TPC action items [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 

Hi  
Please see below action items from this evenings TPC. I will complete the entire minutes tomorrow. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

1. Send   – (OHOS) 
2. Prepare another offer to  to transfer to Tawain noting: (OHOS) ( ) 

a.  
b.  

3. Request IHMS obtain  consent, for the visiting  from the TAH to perform  
in Nauru by Friday. (OHOS) (  

4. Request confirmation and further investigation into  transferring to PIH to receive: (OHOS) 
( ) 

a. 
b. 

5. Investigate timeframes and specific arrangements (possible commercial transfer and return charter) for 
visiting  deployment to Nauru. (OHOS) ( ) 

6.  to confer with  regarding at what point we have discharged our duty of care and any residual 
duty of care. (LEGAL). 

7. Investigate what ‘normal’ practices occur in Nauru when a local person is faced with this situation ie.  
. (OHOS) (via Nauru HLO) 

 
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
Subject: RE:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 

Hi  
 
As discussed yesterday and tonight, the TAH have agreed to send a Doctor to Nauru for the sole purpose of doing a 

. The earliest the Doctor could travel to Nauru would be in the week 
beginning 25JUN2018, and they are flexible with dates after that. The logistics that need to be considered are: 
 

• A Doctor from Taiwan is unable to work in Nauru without prior approval from the Nauru Government. 
Therefore the Doctor will need to have whatever licensing and paperwork that is required for a visiting 
medical  to be completed prior to travelling so he/she is legally covered to do the  

  
 

• Time is critical. The Doctor will  and return to Taiwan  
. This will mean that one 

of two options needs to be arranged beforehand: 
o Either the Doctor travels by Charter  

; or 
o If the Doctor needs to travel by commercial flight, quarantine and customs will need to be 

approached for prior clearances beforehand so that the Doctor and  are not held up by red 
tape at any transit points. As the Doctor will be , there may be additional 
requirements needed depending on the flight times and transit times to ensure that  

. These additional requirements could include  
. I am unsure if there are any additional requirements that need to be 

considered with the actual airline.  
o It is the preference of the TAH for the Doctor to travel back to Taiwan by charter flight due to the 

time critical issues. If planning starts soon, we could send the Doctor on the same charter with the 
next group of departing patients, and return to Taiwan on the same day. The Doctor will need a 
couple of hours maximum  if the Nauru Hospital has everything 
arranged beforehand, and the patient is ready. We could also send the Doctor ahead of time on a 
commercial flight and have him/her join the charter for the return trip. I could organise all the 
logistics with the Charter company here in Taiwan if we use Executive Aviation again. 

 
• The TAH would like to know if there are any trained medical staff on Nauru who can perform a CT  

? Can this questions please be asked? 
 

• The TAH would also like to receive some photos of the medial equipment at the Nauru Hospital so that they 
can start arranging what instruments and equipment they might need to take with them to support the 
procedure. 
 

• Finally, can we please get the name and phone number of a contact person at the Nauru Hospital that the 
TAH medical staff can start liaising with to arrange logistics. The TAH will also want a teleconference to 
discuss  before they travel, so will need someone 
to arrange this. I think if possible, can we arrange a single point of contact at the Nauru Hospital that the 
TAH can liaise with? 
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In regards to the treatment options, the TAH will do the  in Taiwan 
and then make their decision about the best way forward. If , 
they will accept  to come to the TAH for treatment (up to six months). However, if the TAH deem that  

 they are unwilling to accept  if  is only coming to Taiwan for 
. The reasons for their refusal for palliative care include the lack of a  community to assist 

with , the unknown timeframes, and the logistics of . 
They believe that  would be better placed somewhere where  has access to friends and a 
community . That said, I asked the TAH to leave the options open on the  
issue until we know more after  has been obtained. We can discuss forward options later.  
 
Happy to discuss further. 
 
Kind Regards 

 
A/g Inspector I Taiwan Health Liaison Officer 
Offshore Health Operations l Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Department of Home Affairs 
M: +886  (Taiwan) 
M: +61  (Australia) 
E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 

 
From:   
Sent: Sunday, 10 June 2018 4:04 PM 
To:   
Cc:   
Subject: Fwd:  [SEC=PROTECTED,DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 
 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 
Hi  
 
As per my message, I need an urgent update on the request made to TAH on deploying a  
to Nauru to undertake  on . Advice is outstanding and is now critical. 
 
Can you please provide an update on any discussions and follow that has occurred. 
 
Also can you please put together a chronology of engagement as this will be required at some point. 
 
Thanks 

  
 
Sent by Email+ 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 
 

 
From: "Vanessa HOLBEN" < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Sunday, 10 June 2018 at 7:15:28 am 
To: "  < ABF.GOV.AU>, " " 
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< ABF.GOV.AU> 
Subject: Fwd:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 
FYI 
 
Vanessa Holben 
Assistant Commissioner 
Detention and Offshore Operations Command 
Australian Border Force 

 
PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 

 

 
From: "Elizabeth HAMPTON" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Date: Sunday, 10 June 2018 at 5:28:59 am 
To: "Vanessa HOLBEN" < ABF.GOV.AU>, "David NOCKELS" 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Subject:  [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Personal] 

PROTECTED, Sensitive:Personal 

Hi both 
 
I received a call from  and others from IHMS Saturday afternoon. They were seeking an update of what we 
were doing in relation to arranging care for .  
 
I said that we were negotiating with TAH for a team to come to Nauru to provide services to . They asked 
whether this was for the . I said that it was my 
understanding that we were speaking to TAH about both.  
 
I also said that TAH had advised that they were willing to treat  in their facility in Taiwan, but that he had 
refused transfer to date. This was why we were exploring options to bring a team from TAH to Nauru. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:10 AM
To: ; David NOCKELS; Vanessa HOLBEN; Paul DICKINSON; ; 

; 
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: Re: TPC -  - action items [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 
Thanks  
 

 
Sent by Email+ 

Sensitive 
 

 
From: " " < ABF.GOV.AU> 
Date: Thursday, 14 June 2018 at 9:08:32 am 
To: "Elizabeth HAMPTON" < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "David NOCKELS" 
< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "Vanessa HOLBEN" < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  

 < ABF.GOV.AU>, "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  
 < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  

< HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU> 
Cc: "  < abf.gov.au>, "  < HOMEAFFAIRS.GOV.AU>, "  

 < homeaffairs.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: TPC -  - action items [DLM=Sensitive] 

Sensitive 

Morning TPC members, 
Please find action items from yesterday’s TPC meeting in relation to  
ACTION ITEMS 

1. Send   – (OHOS) 
2. Prepare another offer to  to transfer to Taiwan noting: (OHOS - via  caseworker)  

a.  
b.   

3. Request IHMS obtain  consent, for the visiting  from the TAH to perform  
in Nauru by Friday. (OHOS)  

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
visiting  deployment to Nauru. (OHOS)  

6.  to confer with  regarding at what point we have discharged our duty of care and any 
residual duty of care. (LEGAL) 

7. Investigate what ‘normal’ practices occur in Nauru when a local person is faced with this situation ie. 
. (OHOS - via  

Formal minutes will be circulated today for review and comment. 
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
To: Elizabeth HAMPTON ; David NOCKELS ; Vanessa HOLBEN ;  ;  ;  ; 

 ;   
Cc:   
Subject: TPC -  [DLM=Sensitive] 

Sensitive 

Good Morning, 
Please find attached action item register detailing the progress of the actions items from last week’s TPC meeting, 
for use during today’s TPC meeting. 
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

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration Act 
1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.  
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:37 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: TPC -  - action items [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive 

Hi  
 
Thank you so much for sending this through.  
 

 and I wanted to make sure you had the clinical info you needed to facilitate some of the more clinically 
orientated action items. Apologies if you have already addressed these points. 
 
To that end, when you action: 
 
Item 3. It might be helpful to confirm that there will be the requisite equipment for  

 either available (and in working condition) or accompanying the TAH  Usually when a  
performs a procedure they will have a list of all the equipment they prefer for that procedure down to even 
microscope slides. So it shouldn’t be too difficult to have TAH email you a copy of that list, have the hospital eg. PIH 
confirm they have everything, and any gaps arrange to bring from TAH. 
 
Item 7. you might find it helpful to approach the situation  from two perspectives: 

- 
- 

From the issues discussed at the TPC yesterday,  seems to be important in assisting  to address some of 
the  issues. So even if  may be limited, there may be a different emphasis or imperative 
placed on  in Nauru. 
 
Hope that helps, but happy to discuss. 
 
Warm regards, 
 

 
 
Dr   
Senior Medical Officer of the Commonwealth 
Health Policy and Performance Branch | Health Services Policy and Child Wellbeing Division 
Corporate and Enabling Group  
Department of Home Affairs  
P: (02)  M:  | E: homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 

Sensitive 

From:   
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:09 AM 
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 11:32 AM 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:56 AM
To:  
Cc:
Subject: FW: Priority A – URGENT - DUE 1545 05JUN2018 - Health Chronology for  

 Request ID ##90214## [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: _Health Chronology 07-08-2013_

13-09-2015.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 

Hi  
 
Can you please continue with the AHRC response now we have this chronology. Can you also provide  and I 
with a status update on the remaining responses - I would really like to get this out of the way so we can free up 
resources to focus on other scrutiny requests. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Inspector | Offshore Health Operations Section 
P: 02  M: +61  
E: homeaffairs.gov.au  

 
UNCLASSIFIED 

 
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 10:33 AM 
To:   
Cc:  ; DIBP Requests  
Subject: RE: Priority A – URGENT - DUE 1545 05JUN2018 - Health Chronology for  
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Request ID ##90214## 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see attached the Health Chronology for  as requested.  
 
The attached summary included information contained within the IHMS EMR. Additional documents, including 
Republic of Nauru Hospital information not released to IHMS, will not be included in this review. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
From:  [mailto: abf.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 1:50 PM 
To: ;  
Cc:    
Subject: Priority A – URGENT - DUE 1545 05JUN2018 - Health Chronology for  
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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UNCLASSIFIED 

Good Afternoon, 
 
Can I please request a Health Chronology for  
 
This is for the purposes of an Australian Human Rights Commission Report. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 

 
 
Supervisor 
Offshore Health Operations Section  
Offshore Operational Coordination Branch | Detention and Offshore Operations Command | 
Operations Group  
Australian Border Force 
P: 02  
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
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 7:20 PM 
To:  minister@border.gov.au 
Subject: URGENT: Correspondence attached - request for medical treatment 
Importance: High 
 
Dear , 
 
Please find attached our correspondence of today’s date, requesting urgent medical treatment  

 currently residing on Nauru. 
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Please feel free to contact me at this email address or on  if you would like to discuss this letter. 
 
We request a response as soon as possible, and no later than Thursday, 14 June. 
 
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
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